



Rahim Gasemi

Ref : C1537-787

☎ Mobile:+98 -09124362904

☎ Mobile:+98 -9124362904

✉ ghassemyashar@gmail.com

SUMMARY

- Profile: Male , 37 , Single
- Nationality:
- Current Location: Iran, Tehran
- Current Position: Head of software development
- Company: Oil Industries Commissioning and Operation Company - OICO
- Military Service: Completed
- Salary expectation: Not Specified/ Negotiable

WORK EXPERIENCE



**Oil Industries
Commissioning and
Operation Company -
OICO**
Iran, Tehran

📁 Head of software
development

📅 Mar 2018 - Now

*Localization Bizagi 2019

*Implementation of the company's welfare services web software

*Implementation of a common database (ShareDB)

*Implementation of the integration service of company headquarters and company projects



Samix
Iran, Tehran

📁 Project Contractor

📅 Mar 2011 - Mar 2012

*Implementation of on demand tools in SharePoint 2010



**Sahel Engineering
Consultants**
Iran, Tehran

📁 Software Development
Manager

📅 Jun 2007 - Aug 2015

*Design and implementation of a common bank ShareDB

*Localization of the Bizagi software(V 2020)

*Implementation of 45 key processes of the organization with Bizagi tools

*Implementation of organizational portals by SharePoint 2010

 **TwoMarket Price**  Freelance Developer  Dec 2021 - Oct 2022
 Iran, Tehran







**Oil Industries
Commissioning and
Operation Company -
OICO**
 Iran, Tehran

 Freelance Developer  Mar 2018 - Mar 2019

Welfare service software

 **General ZH**  Freelance Developer  Mar 2017 - Mar 2021
 Iran, Tehran

Web warehouse and sales software as well as Android software for checking product authenticity were also produced.

 **Hamrah Service
Khavarmiyaneh (HSK)**  Freelance Developer  Mar 2018 - Mar 2020
 Iran, Tehran

RMA software for HSK

 **WorldSplit**  Freelance Developer  Mar 2019 - Mar 2020
 Iran, Tehran

Related link : Worldsplit.com

 **Printer House**  Freelance Developer  Mar 2017 - Mar 2018
 Iran, Tehran

Related link : <https://www.khaneyepriinter.com>

 **irancommax**  Freelance Developer  Mar 2009 - Mar 2010
 Iran, Tehran

EDUCATION



2015 - Now -Engineering (Computer/ Hardware and Software) - Master (MSc/MA)

Iran, Tehran



2011 - 2013 -Engineering (Computer/ Hardware and Software) - Bachelor(BSc/BA)

Iran, Tehran



2008 - 2010 -Engineering (Computer/ Hardware and Software) - Associate

Iran, Tehran

SKILLS

<i>React Native</i>	Advanced
<i>React</i>	Advanced
<i>Angular</i>	Advanced
<i>VMware ESXi</i>	Intermediate
<i>IIS</i>	Advanced
<i>iCode</i>	Intermediate
<i>Android Studio</i>	Advanced
<i>Kerio Mail And Appliance</i>	Intermediate
<i>Linux Ubuntu</i>	Intermediate
<i>Bizagi BPMS</i>	Advanced
<i>Oracle</i>	Advanced
<i>Microsoft SQL Server</i>	Advanced
<i>C sharp</i>	Advanced
<i>Java</i>	Intermediate
<i>ASP.NET MVC</i>	Advanced
<i>Asp.Net WebForm</i>	Advanced
<i>Microsoft SharePoint</i>	Advanced

LANGUAGES

- English Intermediate

CERTIFICATES

- 2013** **Cando Training Center**
Linux LPLC1
- 2012** **cybertech**
UML2
- 2014** **cybertech**
*ITMP comprehensive information technology
document implementation workshop*

ABOUT ME

I am a UI/UX designer, web and mobile analyst and developer also more than 9 years of experience in software research and development management at the Institute of Engineers. I am an expert in the production of web, mobile and hybrid software. And one of my interests and hobbies is the production of IOT equipment based on Embed Linux.